Jo Vanstone

From: Jacqui Hurst <jacqui.hurst@stpetersfundraising.com>

Sent: 11 October 2023 11:29

To: Jo Vanstone

Subject: School Donation Request from St Peter's C of E, Budleigh Salterton.
Hi

I am writing to apply for a donation to support our event at St. Peter's School in Budleigh, which aims to bring the
holiday spirit to the children of the school through the provision of Christmas gifts. Our goal is to create a
memorable and joyful Christmas experience by hosting a Santa's Grotto at St. Peter's School during our Christmas
Fayre. We are seeking funding in the range of £150 - £230 to purchase presents for this event.

St. Peter's School is deeply committed to the well-being and happiness of the children and their parents/carers. For
many families in our community, the holiday season can be a challenging time financially, and children may miss out
on the joy of receiving gifts during Christmas. To address this, our school organises a Santas Grotto as part of the
Christmas Fayre. Children have the opportunity to visit Santa and recevie a small gift from him. making this a super
special occasion.

We are requesting financial support in the range of £150 - £200 to purchase age-appropriate, Christmas gifts for the
children at the School.

Such a generous grant would have such an impact, enhancing the children's experience on the night. It will not only
provide them with the happiness of receiving a Christmas gift but also contribute to fostering a sense of
togetherness, belonging, and community spirit within our school. The smiles on the children's faces during the
Christmas Fayre would be testament to the positive difference your support could make in their lives.

Budget Breakdown:
Here is a brief budget breakdown of how the grant funds will be utilized:

- Purchase of Christmas Gifts: £150 - £200
- Wrapping materials and decorations: £30

Total Requested: £150 - £230

We kindly request your consideration of our grant application to help us make this Christmas season a memorable
one for the children at St. Peter's School. Your support will not only provide gifts but also spread the spirit of
generosity and compassion within our community.

We would be delighted to provide additional information or discuss our proposal in more detail if necessary. Thank
you for considering our application, and we look forward to the opportunity to bring holiday joy to the children at St.
Peter's School.

Sincerely,

Jacqui Hurst
Treasurer, St Peter's PTA



LL6YTCT 3

3

3
00°0ST 3
SSZEST F
2l 14 ¥
- 3

3

96'Stv'0t

Lese9’ee 3

LT'529'tT 3

aoueApe u| swodu| - 3duejeg Suluado

3201S - 92uejeg SujuadQ
|ledAed 8uiuado

yse) Suiuado

JUN02JY aA13s3Y yueg Sujuado
1UNO022Y 1ua.un) jueg Bujuado

1uawWae)s Jad se aaue|jeq 3usop)

YL v66°'ET 3

00°0ST £}
= 3

9T'TLY 3

JARTA- N AN

32015

1UnoJ2e 3due|eq |edhed

junodde aAIasaYy dduejeq Suisop)
junode yueg duejeg duisop)
ysed

19ays ajuejeg

£202-IN[-T€ 1€ se auejeg Suiso|)

jueq Ul POAIIaI 10U A] WOL SBLIUS Suipueising
awodu! (e303 snyd

3in3ipuadxa |e1o3 ss37

220Z-8ny-10 1€ asuejeg Suuado

1UN02JY JU3LIND UOlLl||1DU0I3Y yueq

€20¢-IN(-1€ pPopua polad ay} 10} SJUN0IIY V1ddS



The Lions Club
Budleigh Salterton

(Lions International -District 1055W)
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Gavin March

4 Armytage Rd

Budleigh Salterton

EX9 6SD

Tel: 07721051701

Email: gavinmarch@aol.com

22" October 2023

Dear Jo

Ref: our 40" Gala Week — Saturday 25 May — Sunday 2™ June 2024 & our 21* Charity Golf
Day Thursday the 5% of August

Gala Week 2024 is in progress with all participants having to confirm their events to us by
the middle of January to enable us to finalise the programme.

| now write to ask, on behalf of the Budleigh Salterton Lions Club, if you would be kind
enough to continue your sponsorship towards the cost of us putting on the “Gala Week
Children’s/Adults Cycle” Competition in the sum of £200 this will enable us to run the event
as before.

We are not seeking payment now (unless you wish to) but just confirmation that you are
agreeable to continue your support so that we can include sponsors names in the
“Programme of Events” when hopefully it goes to print in early February next year with the
hope of having them on sale in local shops by Easter.

If you are in favour of supporting us again, | will prepare an invoice and let you have together
with our Bank details.

Thank you for considering this request.
An early reply via email would be very much appreciated.

Yours sincerely,

Gavin March — Service Chairman

Budleigh Salterton Lions Club (CIO) Registered Charity No. 1198874



